






1 
 

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS 
STATE OF OHIO 

 
Council Work Session Meeting Minutes   

 
 
Name of Body: Council Work Session  
 
Date:   January 4, 2022 
 
Time:   6:00 P.M. 
 
Place: City Hall – 6131 Taylorsville Road – Council Chambers 
 
 
Members Present:  
  
 Kathleen Baker, Councilmember 

Nancy Byrge, Councilmember 
 Mark Campbell, Councilmember 

Anita Kitchen, Councilmember 
 Ed Lyons, Councilmember 

Glenn Otto, Councilmember 
Richard Shaw, Councilmember 
Jeff Gore, Mayor 

   
Guests Present:                            
  

City Staff Present: Keith Knisley, John Russell, Mike Muhl, Russ 
Bergman, Bryan Chodkowski, Gerald McDonald, and Anthony Rodgers.    
 

Topics of Discussion: 
 

• City Manager Report/Water Infrastructure Update 

• Bottled Water Collection, Storage, and Distribution 

• Not To Exceed Amount Increase – Landscape Structures – Parks 

and Recreation 

• Purchase of Aerial Truck – Fire Division 



2 
 

• ZC 21-47 – Campbell Berling – East Side Of Bellefontaine Road 

Road South Of Chambersburg Road – Rezoning/Basic 

Development Plan 

• Huber Road – Vacation 

• Contract Modification – The Aero-Mark Company 

• Water Survey – Phase II – Award Contract 

• Request For Proposals – Water Distribution Integrity Study 

• Huber Heights Comprehensive Plan – Award Contract 

• Planning Services – Award Contract 

• Ordinance Modification – Huber Heights City Code – Section 

509.08(b)(10) – Disturbing The Peace 

• Brandt Pike Revitalization Project 

• Huber Heights Polling Locations 

• 2022 Vice Mayor 

• Board and Commission Appointments 

• 2022 Rules of Council 

• City Council – Public Records Training Designee 

• City Code – Supplement 8 – Adopting Ordinance 

1. Call Meeting To Order/Roll Call 

 
Mayor Jeff Gore convened the Council Work Session at 6:08 P.M.  The 
Council Work Session started late due to technical difficulties. 
 
Anthony Rodgers took Roll Call. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes  
 

The following minutes were approved unanimously at the beginning of 
this meeting: 



3 
 

 
• December 7, 2021 

There were no changes or corrections to these minutes as submitted. 
This Council Work Session was recorded by the City and the recording 
of this meeting will be posted to the City’s website and will also be 
maintained by the City consistent with the City’s records retention 
schedule. 
 

3. Work Session Topics Of Discussion 
 
City Manager Report/Water Infrastructure Update 
 
Bryan Chodkowski said the Request For Proposals (RFP) for the Water 
Main Replacement Project has been distributed and provided to several 
engineering firms for the engineering design work.  He said proposals are 
due by January 10, 2022.  He said once the contracts for the engineering 
design work are awarded, the work will be completed by late March, 
2022 or early, April, 2022.  He said once the engineering design work is 
completed then the Water Main Replacement Project will go out to bid.  
He said these efforts have resulted in a reduction in the normal time for 
these processes by thirty days.  Bryan Chodkowski said the Request For 
Proposals (RFP) for the Water Distribution Integrity Study is on the 
agenda for discussion at tonight’s meeting.  He said he is hazy on the 
projected schedule for the completion of this study due to the many 
unknowns. 
 
Bottled Water Collection, Storage, and Distribution 
 
Bryan Chodkowski said in the process of email traffic with a resident, 
City Staff had arrived at an idea for the utilization of vouchers for 
residents for use at local vendors for the purchase of bottled water when 
residents experience a water main break with a boil advisory.  He said the 
vouchers could be distributed by Suez Water along with the notification 
door hangars to residents when water main breaks occur.  He said this 
program would require the City Council to adopt legislation to declare 
this program as a public purpose. 
 



4 
 

Anita Kitchen said elderly or disabled residents would still need 
assistance in loading and unloading bottled water. 
 
Ed Lyons inquired as to how long it would take to implement this 
program. 
 
Bryan Chodkowski said implementation of the program would be 
dependent on several factors including City staffing issues and working 
through setting up the accounts and processes with the vendors. 
 
Ed Lyons asked about storing bottled water at the Police Division for 
residents to pick up as previously discussed. 
 
Bryan Chodkowski said using the Police Division would be a City 
Council policy decision.  He said this approach would have some degree 
of risk and liability. 
 
Ed Lyons said he would like to see the City Council establish a bottled 
water distribution point at the City until the voucher system could be put 
in place. 
 
Russ Bergman explained the processes involved for handling water main 
breaks and notification of boil advisories. 
 
Anita Kitchen said some volunteers are currently using a local food 
pantry for bottled water storage and distribution. 
 
Kathleen Baker said the City could pay to replenish the bottled water 
supply at the food pantry and utilize volunteers to distribute the bottled 
water. 
 
The City Council agreed that this arrangement would be suitable until the 
voucher system could be put in place. 
 
Richard Shaw asked Bryan Chodkowski about the status of the payment 
for the CIPP water lining work that had been completed, but had failed in 
several locations. 
 



5 
 

Bryan Chodkowski said the vendor that did the CIPP water lining work 
has tendered a bond for liability to the City.  He said payment for the 
work has not been made yet. 
 
Richard Shaw said he wants the City to withhold payment for legitimate 
reasons due to the water main breaks. 
 
Bryan Chodkowski said that City Staff will work with the Law Director 
to address that situation. 
 
Mark Campbell asked Bryan Chodkowski to review the information 
again related to the water infrastructure projects from the City Manager 
Report. 
 
After discussion, the City Council recommended that City Staff prepare 
the necessary legislation to declare the program to distribute bottled 
water to residents affected by water main breaks as a public purpose for 
Council consideration at the appropriate upcoming City Council Meeting. 
 
Not To Exceed Amount Increase – Landscape Structures – Parks and 
Recreation 
 
Bryan Chodkowski distributed information and proposed legislation to 
authorize an increase in the not to exceed amount for Landscape 
Structures for the purchase of playground equipment for the Parks and 
Recreation Department (see attached).  He said the playground 
equipment at Community Park was burned down, and the City received 
money to replace it in 2021.  He said the Eichelberger Amphitheater has 
been getting a lot of use and there is nothing for small children to do 
during an event, and the Parks and Recreation Board voted to install a 
small playground when the budget allowed.  He said funds for both of 
these items were available in the 2021 City Budget. 
 
Mayor Jeff Gore raised the issue of providing the reward that was 
discussed previously for persons who provided information regarding the 
suspects involved in the arson of the playground equipment at 
Community Park.  He said several students at Wayne High School had 
provided information leading to the identification of suspects. 
 



6 
 

There was a discussion on various items related to the reward including 
the amount of the award, seeking restitution from the parents of the arson 
suspects, and confidentiality for the informants. 
 
Kathleen Baker asked if City Staff are taking actions to protect other City 
assets with security cameras or other measures. 
 
Bryan Chodkowski said City Staff are working on those issues and those 
issues will be brought up in future discussions. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to authorize an increase in the not to exceed amount 
for Landscape Structures for the purchase of playground equipment for 
the Parks and Recreation Department and requested that the proposed 
legislation be placed on the agenda at the January 10, 2022 City Council 
Meeting for a first reading as non-emergency legislation and adoption of 
the legislation at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting.  The City 
Council also agreed to address the reward for the informants in the arson 
investigation in a manner and time as appropriate and determined by the 
Law Director. 
 
Purchase of Aerial Truck – Fire Division 
 
Fire Chief Keith Knisley distributed information and proposed legislation 
to authorize the purchase of a new aerial truck for the Fire Division (see 
attached).  He said the Fire Division is requesting the purchase of a new 
aerial truck.  He said the replacement of the existing ladder truck is a 
planned replacement having been part of the Fire Division’s Capital 
Improvement Plan.  He said this vehicle will be placed into a front-line 
status allowing the existing ladder truck to be transitioned into a reserve 
apparatus role.  He said the existing ladder truck has accumulated over 
95,900 miles and over 9,130 hours of runtime.  He said the new aerial 
truck will be equipped with a greater array of ground ladders to better 
facilitate reaching windows three to four stories above ground level.  He 
said the new truck will include over 600 cubic feet of storage.  Fire Chief 
Kinsley said this aerial truck will return a tractor drawn aerial device 
back to the City of Huber Heights providing firefighters better vehicle 
maneuverability to travel down narrow roads, corners, and cul-de-sacs, 
along with congested parking areas.  He said over fifteen Fire Division 
personnel have exhausted many hours into this project and based on a 



7 
 

review of other manufacturers, the Fire Division is requesting to purchase 
this new truck utilizing the City’s already established Sourcewell 
Purchasing Cooperative account to award the purchase contract to 
Sutphen Fire Apparatus.  He said Sutphen Fire Apparatus is a family-
owned, Ohio-based company, that has been a provider of fire apparatus 
to the Huber Heights Fire Division since 2006.  Due to current supply 
chain conditions and raw material cost increases as well as pending 
annual pricing increases, he said City Staff are asking City Council to 
pass the resolution and waive the competitive bidding requirements for 
Sutphen Fire Apparatus to supply the Fire Division with a tractor drawn 
aerial fire truck for a cost to not exceed $1,500,000 to facilitate the 
purchase prior to January 31, 2022. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to authorize the purchase of a new aerial truck for 
the Fire Division and requested that the proposed legislation be placed on 
the agenda at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting for a first 
reading as non-emergency legislation and adoption of the legislation at 
the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
ZC 21-47 – Campbell Berling – Rezoning/Basic Development Plan – 
East Side of Bellefontaine Road South of Chambersburg Road 
 
Bryan Chodkowski distributed information and proposed legislation to 
approve a Rezoning and a Basic Development Plan for Campbell Berling 
for property on the east side of Bellefontaine Road south of 
Chambersburg Road in ZC 21-47 (see attached).  He gave a PowerPoint 
presentation on ZC 21-47 (see attached).  He said the applicant, 
Campbell Berling, is requesting approval of a Rezoning to Planned 
Residential and a Basic Development Plan for 22.968 acres on 
Bellefontaine Road for a residential subdivision. 
 
Mayor Jeff Gore said the City Council had received all of the 
correspondence from residents regarding ZC 21-47.  He said residents 
who wished to speak on concerns about ZC 21-47 would be given the 
opportunity to do so at the public hearing on ZC 21-47 at the January 10, 
2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Bob Krohngold from Campbell Berling spoke on the application for ZC 
21-47 and answered questions from the City Council. 



8 
 

 
There was a lengthy discussion on ZC 21-47 related to the public hearing 
on ZC 21-47, resident concerns about the development, and other issues. 
 
After discussion, the City Council requested that the proposed legislation 
to approve a Rezoning and a Basic Development Plan for Campbell 
Berling for property on the east side of Bellefontaine Road south of 
Chambersburg Road in ZC 21-47 be placed on the agenda for a first 
reading as non-emergency legislation at the January 10, 2022 City 
Council Meeting with two readings of the legislation pending the public 
hearing on ZC 21-47 on this matter. 
 
Huber Road – Vacation 
 
Bryan Chodkowski distributed information and proposed legislation to 
authorize the vacation of Huber Road (see attached).  He distributed 
revised, proposed legislation to authorize the vacation of Huber Road 
(see attached).  He said Broad Reach Retail Strategies has acquired 
eighteen acres at the northeast corner of Taylorsville Road and Old Troy 
Pike extending north to Huber Road.  He said Broad Reach intends to 
develop this acreage into a $35,000,000 mixed-use development.  He said 
Broad Reach and the City have agreed to partner on improvements to the 
northbound lanes of Old Troy Pike for improved traffic management.  He 
said the vacation of Huber Road is a key element of the proposed road 
improvements and the City has received a written request to vacate 
Huber Road. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to authorize the vacation of Huber Road and 
requested that the revised, proposed legislation be placed on the agenda 
at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting for a first reading as 
emergency legislation with the waiving of the second reading and 
adoption of the legislation at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Contract Modification – The Aero-Mark Company 
 
Russ Bergman distributed information and proposed legislation to 
authorize a contract modification with The Aero-Mark Company for 
pavement markings at different locations (see attached).  He said this 
legislation will authorize the City Manager to enter into contract 



9 
 

modification to increase The Aero-Mark Company’s contract by $313.70 
to a new total of $25,312.70.  He said this cost was for the installation 
of new pavement markings on numerous streets within the City.  He said 
the Street Capital Fund will be utilized for this contract modification. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to authorize a contract modification with The Aero-
Mark Company for pavement markings at different locations and 
requested that the proposed legislation be placed on the agenda at the 
January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting for a first reading as non-
emergency legislation and adoption of the legislation at the January 10, 
2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Water Survey – Phase II – Award Contract 
 
Russ Bergman distributed information and proposed legislation to award 
a contract to RA Consultants, LLC for the Water Survey – Phase II (see 
attached).  He said this legislation will authorize the City Manager to 
enter into a contract with RA Consultants, LLC and waive the 
competitive bidding requirements for the Water Survey Project - Phase 
II.   He said the scope of this water asset inventory is to survey fire 
hydrants and valves and pinpoint the permanent geographic 
locations.  He said the Water Fund will be utilized for this project at a 
cost not to exceed $40,000. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to award a contract to RA Consultants, LLC for the 
Water Survey – Phase II and requested that the proposed legislation be 
placed on the agenda at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting for a 
first reading as non-emergency legislation and adoption of the legislation 
at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Request For Proposals – Water Distribution Integrity Study 
 
Russ Bergman distributed information and proposed legislation to solicit 
a Request For Proposals (RFP) from qualified consulting engineering 
firms to provide a water distribution system integrity study (see 
attached).  He said this legislation allows the City Manager to solicit a 
Requests For Proposals from qualified consulting firms to study the 



10 
 

integrity of the City’s water distribution system as discussed in the City 
Manager Report. 
 
After lengthy discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval 
of the proposed legislation to solicit a Request For Proposals (RFP) from 
qualified consulting engineering firms to provide a water distribution 
system integrity study and requested that the proposed legislation be 
placed on the agenda at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting for a 
first reading as non-emergency legislation and adoption of the legislation 
at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Huber Heights Comprehensive Plan – Award Contract 
 
Bryan Chodkowski distributed information regarding authorizing an 
agreement with Yard & Company to update the City’s Comprehensive 
Development Plan (see attached).  He said in May, 2021, the City 
received five proposals for the completion of the City's new 
Comprehensive Development Plan with a final product to be presented in 
late 2021 or early 2022.  Throughout the review process, he said several 
key City Staff members departed the City pushing the proposal review 
further into 2021.  Coming out of the review process, he said two 
proposals stood out among the submittals.  Of the two standouts, he said 
one firm remained committed to its submitted proposal.  As a result, he 
said City Staff recommends City Council award the Comprehensive 
Development Plan contract to Yard & Company.    
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to authorize an agreement with Yard & Company to 
update the City’s Comprehensive Development Plan and requested that 
the necessary legislation be prepared and placed on the agenda at the 
January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting for a first reading as non-
emergency legislation and adoption of the legislation at the January 10, 
2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Planning Services – Award Contract 
 
Bryan Chodkowski distributed information and proposed legislation to 
authorize an agreement with Community Planning Insights, LLC to 
provide temporary planning services to the City (see attached).  He said 
due to the transitioning of City Staff, the City needs to provide for 



11 
 

professional planning capabilities until a full-time City Planner can be 
hired.  He said this legislation would allow the City Manager to engage 
Community Planning Insights. LLC to provide a turn-key solution to the 
City's professional planning needs until a permanent City Planner can be 
hired later in 2022. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to authorize an agreement with Community Planning 
Insights, LLC to provide temporary planning services to the City and 
requested that the proposed legislation be placed on the agenda at the 
January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting for a first reading as non-
emergency legislation and adoption of the legislation at the January 10, 
2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Ordinance Modification – Huber Heights City Code – Section 
509.08(b)(10) – Disturbing The Peace 
 
Russ Bergman distributed information and proposed legislation to modify 
Section 509.08 – Disturbing The Peace of the Huber Heights City Code 
related to construction noise (see attached).   
 
Mayor Jeff Gore said this issue needs to be addressed in a different 
manner than previously discussed.  He noted the differences between 
construction work and a homeowner doing a DIY project.  He also said 
that consistent enforcement is key to any ordinance on this subject. 
 
There was a lengthy discussion among the City Council and City Staff as 
to the best means for addressing these issues. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend that the Law 
Director prepare a revised version of the proposed legislation to modify 
Section 509.08 – Disturbing The Peace of the Huber Heights City Code 
related to construction noise for review and discussion by the City 
Council at the next Council Work Session. 
 
Brandt Pike Revitalization Project 
 
Bryan Chodkowski distributed information regarding the Brandt Pike 
Revitalization Project (see attached).  He said the Dayton Metro Library 
plans to finalize the sale of land for the Huber Heights Library in the next 



12 
 

two weeks.  He said the demolition of the former furniture store and the 
back building of the CR Dayton property at the former Marian Meadows 
property is underway.  He said the demolition will allow for the Dogtown 
project to initiate construction on the site.  He said LWC has estimated it 
will take $2 million and fourteen months for the proposed renovations 
and improvements to the façade of the CR Dayton property. 
 
Huber Heights Polling Locations 
 
Anthony Rodgers distributed information regarding Huber Heights 
polling locations (see attached).  He said the City has been engaged in 
discussions with the Montgomery County Board of Elections and the 
Miami County Board of Elections to address polling locations for Huber 
Heights residents that are located outside of the City of Huber 
Heights.  He said the Montgomery County Board of Elections has 
committed to working to relocate its polling locations outside of the City 
to within the City.  He said the Miami County Board of Elections 
responded with an email regarding its plans for polling locations in 
Miami County outside of the City to continue as is in 2022 without any 
modifications until 2023. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend that the Law 
Director contact the Miami County Board of Elections and the Miami 
County Prosecutor to discuss the legal opinion obtained that would 
prohibit placing polling locations in Montgomery County for Huber 
Heights residents in Miami County and requested that the Law Director 
provide an update on this matter at the next Council Work Session. 
 
2022 Vice Mayor 
 
Anthony Rodgers distributed information regarding the 2022 Vice Mayor 
(see attached).  He said the City Council elects a new Vice Mayor at the 
first City Council Meeting of each year.   
 
Mayor Jeff Gore asked if there were any nominations for the 2022 Vice 
Mayor from the City Council. 
 
Kathleen Baker said she would like to nominate Mark Campbell for 
consideration by the City Council as the 2022 Vice Mayor. 
 



13 
 

Richard Shaw said he would like to nominate Glenn Otto for 
consideration by the City Council as the 2022 Vice Mayor. 
 
Mayor Jeff Gore said the City Council would consider the nominations 
and hold votes on the election of the 2022 Vice Mayor at the January 10, 
2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Board and Commission Appointments 
 
Anthony Rodgers distributed information regarding an appointment to the 
Military and Veterans Commission (see attached).  He said it was the 
recommendation of City’s interview panel to appoint Anthony Windsor to 
the Military and Veterans Commission for a term ending on December 31, 
2024.  He said a background check on Mr. Windsor was completed by 
Human Resources.  
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
appointment of Anthony Windsor to the Military and Veterans Commission 
for a term ending on December 31, 2024 and requested that the necessary 
motion be prepared and placed on the agenda for approval at the January 10, 
2022 City Council Meeting.       
 
2022 Rules of Council 
 
Anthony Rodgers distributed information regarding the 2022 Rules of 
Council (see attached).  He said he had identified one edit to change the time 
of the City Council Meetings from 7:00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M. in the 2022 Rules 
of Council.  He said the change in the meeting time had been previously 
approved by the City Council. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
2022 Rules of Council with the suggested edit regarding the time of the City 
Council Meetings and requested that the necessary motion be prepared and 
placed on the agenda for approval at the January 10, 2022 City Council 
Meeting.       
 
City Council – Public Records Training Designee 
 
Anthony Rodgers distributed information and proposed legislation to 
appoint a public records training designee for City Council (see 



14 
 

attached).  He said under Ohio law (ORC 149.43(E)(1)), all appointed or 
elected officials have to attend a public records training seminar or 
appoint a designee to do so on their behalf for each term.  He said Mayor 
Jeff Gore and Councilmembers Mark Campbell, Nancy Byrge, Kathleen 
Baker, and Anita Kitchen began new terms on January 1, 2022 and need 
to designate Clerk of Council Anthony Rodgers to attend this required 
training on their behalf.  He said Councilmembers may still opt to attend  
the public records training personally; however, this designation ensures 
that the training requirement is met in the event a Councilmember is 
unable to attend the training. 
 
After discussion, City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to appoint a public records training designee for City 
Council and requested that the proposed legislation be placed on the 
agenda at the January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting for a first reading 
as non-emergency legislation and adoption of the legislation at the 
January 10, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
City Code – Supplement 8 – Adopting Ordinance 
 
Anthony Rodgers distributed information and proposed legislation to 
adopt Supplement 8 to the City Code for the period of April 1, 2021 to 
September 30, 2021 (see attached).  He said appropriate legal notice of 
the update to the City Code has been advertised as required.  He said this 
legislation could have two readings prior to the adoption of the 
legislation. 
 
After discussion, the City Council agreed to recommend approval of the 
proposed legislation to adopt Supplement 8 to the City Code for the 
period of April 1, 2021 to September 30, 2021 and requested that the 
proposed legislation be placed on the agenda at the January 10, 2022 City 
Council Meeting for a first reading as non-emergency legislation with a 
second reading of the legislation and adoption of the legislation at the 
January 24, 2022 City Council Meeting. 
 
Other Business 
 
There was no other business conducted at the Council Work Session. 
 
 



15 
 

4. Adjournment 
 
Mayor Jeff Gore adjourned the Council Work Session at 9:12 P.M. 


























































































































































































































































































	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133
	Page 134
	Page 135
	Page 136
	Page 137
	Page 138
	Page 139
	Page 140
	Page 141
	Page 142
	Page 143
	Page 144
	Page 145
	Page 146
	Page 147
	Page 148
	Page 149
	Page 150
	Page 151
	Page 152
	Page 153
	Page 154
	Page 155
	Page 156
	Page 157
	Page 158

